From: Grant Pryznyk

To: kclark@wrrb.ca
Subject: draft ENR/TG/WRRB Meeting
Date: November 16, 2009 2:00:50 PM

Monday November 9, 2009

WRRB Interim Chair was contacted by Evan Walz of DM Bohnet’s office to arrange a meeting
regarding the WRRB’s proceeding dealing with the WRRB review of the Joint Proposal for Bathurst
Caribou. It was agree to set the meeting for November 10 at Mr. Bohnet’s office. Interim Chair
suggested Mr. Walz contact Tlicho Government to have them attend too as the proposal was a
joint one. Mr. Eddie Erasmus was contacted to attend.

Interim Chair sent a draft tentative schedule of the proceeding that was being planned.

Tuesday November 10.

Present: DM Bohnet, ADM Campbell, Kerri Garner(TG by telephone), WRRB Interim Chair Grant
Pryznyk, WRRB W/L Management Biologist Karin Clark.

Mr. Bohnet indicated he was surprised about the January 2010 scheduling for the public hearing
given the urgency of the situation. He said it would mean another winter’s harvest from the
Bathurst Herd. Interim Chair indicated that the Board had discussed that point, but felt that the
proceeding required sufficient time to be fair and equitable and trying to do it too quickly might be
perceived as unfair by some and that the regulatory process was a long one.

The question of interim measures was raised and if the Board had considered them . Interim Chair
said had discussed emergency Ministerial powers but did not know if the Minister would do that
(there were none mentioned in the JP). Mr. Bohnet stated the Minister was ready to take action
when required and consultations would be undertaken with Resident Hunters very soon.

The Interim Chair asked if ‘no aboriginal hunting at all’ had been raised during the community
meetings. This could not be confirmed. Interim Chair asked if management actions outside WMA
would be the same as inside the WMA. Mr. Bohnet indicated yes.

Discussion took place on timing of decisions based on proceeding timelines. Mention was made of
outfitters continuing to sell hunts between today and the date when decisions were made.

Meeting ended approximately 1630.

Grant Pryznyk

Interim Chair

Wekeezhii Renewable Resources Board
Suite 102A

4504 49th Avenue

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 1A7

NOTE NEW CONTACT INFORMATION


mailto:gpryznyk@wrrb.ca
mailto:kclark@wrrb.ca

gpryznyk@wrrb.ca
Tel: (867)873-5740
Fax: (867)873-5743



